

General Disclosures – Surgical Technologist

The Surgical Technologist program at Stevens-Henager College is designed for residents of Utah, who intend to work as surgical technologists in the state of Utah. The program is not designed nor intended to meet the requirements to be a surgical technologist in any other state. Because this is a residential program, it is only available to students through the West Haven, Utah campus.

States in which Stevens-Henager College’s curriculum for the Surgical Technologist program **meets** the requirements for professional licensure:

Utah

States in which Stevens-Henager College’s curriculum for the Surgical Technologist program **does not meet** the requirements for professional licensure:

Not determined

States in which Stevens-Henager College has been **unable to determine** whether the curriculum for the Surgical Technologist program meets the requirements for professional licensure:

There may be certain states that do not require state licensure to practice as a surgical technician. If you are planning to practice as a surgical technician, please check with the appropriate state agency below:

State	State Agency	State Agency Website
Alabama	Alabama Board of Medical Examiners & Medical Licensure Commission of Alabama	http://www.albme.org/licenseesearch.html
Alaska	State Medical Board	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard/ApplicationsForms.aspx
Arizona	Arizona Medical Board	https://www.azmd.gov/Licensure/Licensure# ; https://www.azmd.gov/LawsRules/LawsRules#
Arkansas	Arkansas State Medical Board	http://www.armedicalboard.org/
California	Medical Board of California	https://www.mbc.ca.gov/Licensees/Physicians_and_Surgeons/

Colorado	Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies; Office of Surgical Assistant & Surgical Technologist Registration	https://dpo.colorado.gov/SurgAssistTech
Connecticut	Connecticut State Department of Public Health	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/PLIS/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations-Section#MNO
District of Columbia	D.C. Department of Health	https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/227632
Delaware	Delaware Division of Professional Regulation - Board of Medical Licensure and Discipline	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/
Florida	Florida Board of Medicine	https://flboardofmedicine.gov/licensing/
Georgia	Georgia Composite Medical Board	https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/applications-center
Hawaii	State of Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs - MEDICAL AND OSTEOPATHY (M.D., D.O., PODIATRIST, PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT, EMT-B, AND EMT-P)	http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/
Idaho	Idaho Board of Medicine	https://isecure.bom.idaho.gov/BOMPUBLIC/LPRBrowser.aspx
Illinois	Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation	https://www.idfpr.com/profs/SurgTech.asp
Indiana	Indiana Professional Licensing Agency - Medical Licensing Board of Indiana	https://www.in.gov/pla/medical.htm
Iowa	Iowa Board of Medicine	https://medicalboard.iowa.gov/licensure
Kansas	Kansas Board of Healing Arts	http://www.ksbha.org/formpages/licensureforms.shtml#mdforms
Kentucky	Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure	https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Surgical-Assistant.aspx
Louisiana	Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners	http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/index
Maine	Maine Professional & Financial Regulation	http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/index.html
Maryland	Maryland Board of Physicians	https://www.mbp.state.md.us/
Massachusetts	Board of Registration in Medicine	https://www.mass.gov/apply-for-my-license
Michigan	Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs	http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603---,00.html
Minnesota	Minnesota Board of Medical Practice	https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/licensing/applicants/apply/

Mississippi	Mississippi State Board of Medical Licensure	http://www.msbml.ms.gov/
Missouri	Missouri Division of Professional Regulation	https://pr.mo.gov/professions.asp ; https://pr.mo.gov/healingarts.asp
Montana	Montana Secretary of State	http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med
Nebraska	Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services	http://dhhs.ne.gov
Nevada	Board of Medical Examiners	http://medboard.nv.gov/Licensees/L_A_Main/
New Hampshire	Office of Professional Licensure and Certification/ Allied Health Professions/ New Hampshire Office of Licensed Allied Health Professionals	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/
New Jersey	New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/search/pages/results.aspx?k=surgical%20technologist ; https://www.ast.org/legislation/documents/NJ_ST_Certification_law.pdf
New Mexico	New Mexico Regulation & Licensing Department/New Mexico Board of Medicine	http://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/licensing.html
New York	Professional Education Program Review/ OPPROGS	https://www.nysenate.gov/legislation/laws/PBH/2824%2A2
North Carolina	North Carolina Medical Board	https://www.ncmedboard.org/licensure/licensing
North Dakota	North Dakota Board of Medicine	https://www.ndbom.org/practitioners/
Ohio	State Medical Board of Ohio	http://www.med.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	Oklahoma Medical Board	http://www.okmedicalboard.org/renew
Oregon	Oregon Medical Board	https://www.oregon.gov/omb/Pages/default.aspx
Pennsylvania	Pennsylvania Licensing System	http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/Application-Forms.aspx
Rhode Island	State of Rhode Island Department of Health	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/
South Carolina	South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing, and Regulation/	https://llr.sc.gov/
South Dakota	South Dakota Department of Health	http://doh.sd.gov/Boards/Nursing/medasst.aspx ; http://www.sdlegislature.gov/Rules/DisplayRule.aspx?Rule=20:84:04:01
Tennessee	Tennessee Department of Health	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/
Texas	Texas Medical Board	http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing

Vermont	Vermont Department of Health - Board of Medical Practice	http://www.healthvermont.gov/health-professionals-systems/board-medical-practice/application-licensing-and-fees
Virginia	Virginia Joint Commission on Health Care	http://jchc.virginia.gov/3%20Surgical%20Tech%20and%20Assistants%20(color).pdf
Washington	Washington State Department of Health	https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SurgicalTechnologist
West Virginia	West Virginia Board of Medicine	https://wvbom.wv.gov/public/search/
Wisconsin	State of Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Default.aspx
Wyoming	Wyoming Board of Medicine	http://wyomedboard.wyo.gov/physicians/initial-physician-license-application
Puerto Rico	Puerto Rico Department of Health	www.salud.gov.pr
Virgin Islands	U.S. Virgin Islands Department of Health/ Board of Medicine	https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates